From: Naila Nizam [mailto:naila.nizam@-chipconsulting.org]

Sent: Friday, June 24, 2022 3:36 AM

To: 'Usman Khan' <usman.khan@chipconsulting.org>; 'Naveed Haider' <naveed@ctc.org.pk>
Cc: 'Raazia' <raazia.rehman@ctc.org.pk>; shahid.ali@chipconsulting.org

Subject: FW: Updated DM List and CVs

Usman: Coordinate with AJK and BL staff and inform them that they have to join from 27 June.
Will share further details in the WhatsApp group.

Naveed: Coordinate with KP and GB staff and inform them that they have to join from 27 June.
Will share further details in the WhatsApp group.

If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.

Regards,

Naila Nizam

Senior Manager

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell:0345-8566181

From: KAZMI, Syed Natiqg Abbas [mailto:skazmi@who.int]

Sent: Friday, 24 June 2022 6:01 am

To: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>

Cc: irfan@ctc.org.pk; Raazia <raazia.rehman@ctc.org.pk>; majid@ctc.org.pk; KAZMI, Syed Natiq Abbas
<skazmi@who.int>; HADI, Unaiza <hadiu@who.int>

Subject: Updated DM List and CVs

Dear Naila,

Please find attached list of DMs along with their current status. CVs from KP are attached for further
action, where as GB and Balochistan will share CVs of candidates very soon and they will be shared as
well.

You are requested to process the contracts and further necessary actions on your end.

In addition to this please contact Mr. Nasir Mahmood, our procurement focal person in case on any
query.

Best Regards
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Syed Natiq Abbas Kazmi

Data Analyst

Expanded Programme on Immunization

WHO Representative’s Office in Pakistan

NIH Premises, Chak Shahzad, Islamabad - Pakistan

Office: +92-51-84-32-400

Mobile: +92-345-5029101, +92-333-5713399
E-mail: skazmi@who.int

Web: http://www.emro.who.int
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